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Betsy Combier, President
The E-Accountability Foundation
315 East 65 Street
New York, NY 10021

"

Re: FOIL Request #4191

Dear Ms. Combier:

I am in receipt of your check in the amount of $5.75 for the following copies of documents
responsive to your Freedom of Information request.

Item #1 - Employment contracts of R. Crew, H. Levy, and J. Klein:

The employment contracts for Rudolph Crew and Harold Levy are attached. Ther.e
are no responsive documents for Joel Klein.

l1em #2 - Employment contracts of the Deputy Chancellors, Regional Superint.endents, Deputy
. Superintendents, Local Instructiona! Superintendents, and Community

Superintendents for 2003, 2004, and 2005:

There are no documents responsive to your request.

Sincerely,

Susan W. Holtzman
Central Records Access Officer
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